PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: STPCOL

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 2:55 PM
To: PMSTPCOL PEmails

Subject: FW: Oct 23 Telecon on Draft RAl 6644

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 9:51 AM

To: 'jeprice@stpegs.com'

Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Jenkins, Ronaldo
Subject: RE: Oct 23 Telecon on Draft RAI 6644

John,

Theresa Clark, EMB’s branch chief, is available after 10 am on Tuesday (10/23) for the draft RAI call. | think it
is important for her to be involved. If you can arrange to start the call at or shortly after 10 am (EST), it will be
helpful.

Thanks

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 8:37 AM

To: 'jeprice@stpegs.com'

Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Jenkins, Ronaldo
Subject: Oct 23 Telecon on Draft RAI 6644

John,

Drs Ziada and Ma and our staff are available any time between 9:30 am to noon (EST) on October 23
(Tuesday) to discuss the draft RAI for Chapter 3.9.2. Please confirm time and send me bridge-line information.

The NRC team is also available for the November 28-29, 2012 audit. I'll issue the audit report within the next
two weeks.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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